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From: Owain Draper _ __ ........._, 
To: Andrew Parsons GRO 

Cc: Gideon Cohen ; GRO __ 1, David Cavender GRO 
Amy Prime 

V R0 
----_._._-.;Anthony Grabiner

Tom Beezerl V 

Subject: FW: Post Office Group Litigation 

Date: Wed, 27 Mar 2019 11:10:46 +0000 

Importance: High 

Inline-Images: imageO01.jpg; image002.png 

Please see below — Cs trying to secure some tactical advantage by running to the Judge. 

I would not be able to make it to Court by 12:15. If they go ahead, someone else would have to go along or 
Cs would be forced to apply for some kind of relief ex parte. 

I doubt they will go ahead. 

It shows just how much they think the Judge will do whatever they want. 

Best, 

Owain 

Owain Draper 

One Essex Court, Temple 

EC4Y 9AR 

Switchboard: r -GRO 

www.oeclaw.co.uk<http://www.oeclaw.co.uk/>

The content of this email is confidential and may subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it permanently and inform the sender. 

From: "Fraser, Angela" GRO _._._._._.W._._._._._ .... .. 
Date: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 at 11:05 
To: 'Henry Warwick' j GRO 

nQ Cc: 'Patrick Gree_  _ C_'_ -_- - __ 
_----- 

-------------
-
-
-
-
-
-__------G RO

GRO _ _ _ _ , Anthony_______ _ de Garr Robinson 
O , Owain Draper 

-_cRo Gideon Cohen-
_._. ._._. GRO_ ._._._. ._ ._._._.. 

Subject: RE: Post Office Group Litigation 

Dear Mr Warwick, 

Thank you for your email. 

David Cavender 
GRo ~ 'Kathleen Donnelly' 

"Ognjen Miletic' 
GRO 'Reanne Mackenzie' 

The court will accommodate a short mention (30 mins in duration) at 12.15 this morning in Court 26. 
The Opus transcribers should be there. 
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Kind regards 

Angela Fraser 
Clerk to the Hon. Mr Justice Fraser 
Judge in Charge of the Technology and Construction Court 

The Royal Courts of Justice 
Pod 10, 4th Floor 
Rolls Building 
Fetter Lane 
London 
EC4A 1NL 

Tel GRO 

"For information on how HMCTS uses personal data about you, please see: 
https://www.gov.uk/govermnent/organisations/hm-courts-and-tribunals-service/about/personal-information-
charter 

------------------------------ 

----------------------------------, 

From: Henry Warwick [mailto: GRO 1 _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 27 March 201910_:2. 2_______
To: Fraser, Angela GRO
Cc: Patrick Green QC _-.-. _-.---.-.-- -_ - G RO  _ David Ca_v_en_d_e_ r_ _ 
.._..._._._._._._._..._._•-

GRO - ; Anthony de Garr Robinson GRo _._. ; Kathleen Donnelly 

G.RO :. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
; Owain Draper 

. . . 

C7 RD 
. . . 

r, Ognjen Miletic
;Gideon Cohen 6 _-.-.-.-.-.-.-.w.......-.-................._..._._ Reanne Mackenzie 

GRO - - - ----- ---- 
- 

Subject: Post Office Group Litigation 
Importance: High 

Dear Ms Fraser 

Bates & others v Post Office Limited 
Recusal application - Court availability 

May I enquire as to the possible availability of the Managing Judge to accommodate a short mention of this 
case (maximum 30 mins) during the course of this afternoon, if that were necessary? 

The Claimants are seeking to clarify whether the matters set out in Mr Parsons' 15th Witness Statement are a 
complete statement of the matters to be relied upon or not. 

The Claimants are due to notify the Defendant and the Court whether or not they will oppose the application 
by 12:00 noon today. The Claimants may need an extension of that deadline, but do not anticipate that any 
such extension or any other directions which may be necessary will affect the time for service of responsive 
evidence by the Claimants or the time for Skeleton Arguments. 

Against that background, we would be very grateful for an indication as to whether a mention this afternoon 
could be accommodated, if it were to prove necessary. 

Yours sincerely 

Henry Warwick 
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HENRY WARWICK 
BARRISTER 

HENDERSON CHAMBERS 2 Harcourt Buildings, Temple, London EC4Y 9DB, DX 1039 CHANCERY 
LANE _ 
Tel: GRO ._._._._._ Fax: 

GRO. .
._._ _. View 

Profile<http://www.hendersonchambers. co.uk/barristers/henry-warwick> 

[https://3yf6pp3bgg8c3rycgfl gbn9w-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp.7
content/uploads/2017/10/UK_leading_individual_2019.jpg] [https://3yf6pp3bgg8c3rycgflgbn9w-
wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Henry-Warwick- 180x 151 .bmp] 

CONFIDENTIALITY - This e-mail and its attachments are intended solely for the addressee, are strictly 
confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, please do not read, print, re-
transmit, store or act in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments. Instead, please e-mail it back to the sender 
and then immediately permanently delete it and its attachments. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use 
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful 
place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more 
Click Here<http://www.mimecast.com/products/>.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies 
and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message 
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send 
material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may 
be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, 
and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when 
composing or forwarding a-mails and their contents. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security, cloud service. 
For more information please visit 111Ip://www.symanteccloud.com 
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